THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ROYAL LEAMINGTON SPA
TOWN HALL, PARADE, ROYAL LEAMINGTON SPA
WARWICKSHIRE CV32 4AT
T: 01926 450 906
Email: clerk@leamingtonspatowncouncil.gov.uk
www.leamingtonspatowncouncil.gov.uk

18" June, 2014

Dear Ms Darke,

QUALITY
TOWN
Raahl i LOCAL PLAN - PUBLICATION DRAFT - APRIL 2014
The Town Council has considered the Local Plan Publication Draft at a recent
meeting and agreed the attached response.

ﬁ You will note that the Council has not raised objection to the Plan within the
G — terms specified in the Consultation. Its comments are therefore observations
[’Eﬁ'ﬁﬂﬁ'&}%ﬁ and recommendations relating to Policies within the Plan itself.

| trust that you will find this response helpful in the context of implementing the
Plan following its examination in public and subsequent adoption.
Yours faithfully,
Twinned with: Robert Nash
Sceaux TOWN CLERK
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Mrs T.Darke,

Head of Development Services,
Warwick District Council
Riverside House

Milverton Hill,

Leamington Spa CV32 5HZ



